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jr. BLAKE. Lad your proof,
Mr. PLATT. The proof that I shall be most happy to

read if I have the privilege of brinqing this offoeer before a.
committee, will be found to be ths: T.he inspector of the
Post ffice Department writes as follows

"the postmaster at Ottawa reporta that registered parcel for lerk
of the Crown in hancery fromPicton, reahed his om on the night
Of the l'0th," 40.
I have a letter from the postmaster at Picton eaying:

" 1r. 8. Alcorn mailed a package after aIl mail. were deupatched on
-the 9th of Maiq-h. and it weit forgtd on- the Morning of the leth March,
by E>euronto biIled on the Grand Tuuh mail clark going east,'' ek.
If anything more be needed I ean read to you a letter from
the returning oficer stating that ho showed me the Clerk.
of the Crown's acknowledgment of the reoeipt of the
return. I have not that acknowledgment -in my possession,
but it an be had for the committee's information if noces.
sary. When it was read to me I took this memorandum.
He only read a short distance, and I said that was satis-
factory, it was aIl I wished to know. And here is the mem-
orandum I made:

1OTmAWA, ini tharch, 1887.
"Sv,-I beg to acknowledge receipt of yours of the 9th Instant,

enclosing return," 4e.;
Now, Sir, I do Mot think that with such evidence before
the Houe, we will be justified in simply asking for a letter.
from that officer. So far as I am concerned I believe him
now to lie under the double charge of having purposely, as
I believe, delayed the returns of many members, and in
my case he gives the 14th as the date of th reeipt,
when ho received it on the llth. Why ? Because that
would pass iL Over until the next Gazette. If ho received
it on the ovening of the 10th, or on the 111h, I should have
been gaetted on the 12th. Five that were received on
the 111h must h*ve gone to the printing office on the

t11h, and iere gazetted on the 12th. We know that
my return was received at this ofce on the evening of the
10th and was not gazetted on the 12th, and on the 12th of
April when I left for the capital I did not know that I was
gazetted. I ask if that is don iin a spirit of fair play.
If this ofcer is the only ofmcer at fault, I want him
punished. I want sorge recognition of the fact that
we are living in a country where we expect British
fair play. There are very many other gross instances
of unfairnes which can be proved before this House,
but, as I said before, my own case appears to be of all the
woret. Why, Sir, we find from th. 12t4 of March, the date
upon which I should have been gazetted, they had toe 9th
cf April, twenty-seven days; from the 22nd of February to
theê date of my being gazetted, was forty.-seven days; and
from the 22nd February, the date of the election, until the
petition was filed against me, there were just seventy-five
days. Now I think, tbere are very many hon. gentlemen
holdin'gso l .thi# Rouse who, after the exclement of
filing petitios had arisen, and as each party was desirous
of getting as many in cihanery, so to speak, as possible,
if their thirty days had not elapsed, would have been, a
great many of them, in tþe same boat as myself so far as
election petitions are conoerned. eut, Sir, the reeult of this
becoming known, I trust, will be to arouse a spuît and a
feeling in the country -in favr of fair play. So far as my
own individual case is concerned, d this particular officer's
conduct, I do not very much regret it, but I think for the
credit of the country, and for the credit of this Parilament,
it is very Muph to be regretted.

Mr, BUlRÐBTT. I believe I have alo been singled out
as a viotim of this species of political rascality. I desire to
enquireas to the conduct of the Clerk of Orewn inChancery.
Mîther heor the mail service have been guilty of neg)eQt in
my case, and theresult ofthat neglect ifathat I have to
light, and go to the th@rble and expense of defending au
eleetion rotet I demieto aMy theat the truing offoer

g

in my-o di Smd iet wau ag is ian honet-an; hedid hI
duty lik &a honest man, but I limit that declaration
te the- returning ofiier personally. I have hie letter
in which he stated that my return was sent for-
ward to Ottawa on the 8th of March. Now, in due
course of mail,, it would reach bere on the morning of
the 9th, and I am quite satisfipd that it did reaoh here
on tbQ morning of the 9th. I desire au investigation, and I
ckllenge proof upon laI fct, and I believe I will be able
to prçoe, if the receipts ui the post office are not besmeared
wiel ink, eo that we cannot -see when these mon who
got the returns, signed the receipts therefor, it will be
found that my return reached here on the morning of
the 9th. Yet the Clerk of the Crown states in that
paper which h. briage down here as a return, and
whieh, probably, i.saMt as trathful as any letter that
h. may sign-that they did not resh here until the
12th, so that my retaru was not gazetted until the 19th.
Now, I say that is a state pf affaire that no hon. member,
be h. Grit or Tory, will tolerate, and if it is tolerated
by members of this Hqouse, it will not be tolerated by the
people of this country. Now, the result of iL is this: there
was no trouble found in gaatting the member for West
Hastinge (Kr. Robertson)-no trouble found in his case
whatever; and it was well known tat if his election was
protested, he, in all probability, would run the saine, if i»ot
greater, risk of being unseated than myself. If the evidence
could be at all relied upon we were certain to unseat the
muember for West Hastings, and ho and his friends were
desirous that no proteet should be put in against him. But
his time for a protest expired much sooner than mine, much
sooner than it would otherwise have expired but for this
gazetting business; and therefore he and some of his friends
said to me that if no protest was put in against him, they
would use tbeir best endeavors to provent a protest/against
me. I desire to say that I acquit the member for West
Hastings (Mr. Robertson) and his friends of any dishonor-
able action; I believe they honestly wished to carry out
what they promised, and if that hon. member had had hie
way, and if the leading men of the Conervative party in
Belleville had had their wishes carried out, there would
have been no protest entered against me. But the point is
here: I firmily believe that if my return had been
gazetted when it ehould have been done, no protest would have
been lodged, because a protest was lodged on the afternoon
of the last day. Had that extra week not been given, no
proteet, I say, would have been lodged, because it is
evident from what I ean learn that the decision to file a
proest was not reached until the Saturday previous to the
Monday on which it wasfiled. This is not only unfair but
it is unmanly for an officer of this Government ando f the
Orown to delay returna in order to give one party an ad-
vantage over the other. If the Conservative party cau
beat us on a fair and open. field let them do so; but this
striking below the bielt, this etriking a man when h. is
down, is an unmanly and cowardly way of attacking any
man either personally or politically.

Mr. MAODONALD (Bas Huron). I have a little grie-
vance which I desire to rent te this ouse in regard to
the matter under consîd aon. When the subject was
up for consideration oreI said nothing in regard
to my case, because I was not then in a positiqn te
speak for lack of possessing the necesary infeormatión. I
have, however, received a communication froin the return-
ing officer in my riding, who is a man of respectability and
honor, stating that h. mailed the return on 9th March; but
I find by the return of the Clerk of the Crewn in Chancery
that ho did not receive the return until 26th March, seven-
teen days after the time when the roturning officer regis-
tered the latter oentaining it in the post office near whera
ho live. KFmlng tM some mistak# might have arisen, or
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